
 

 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: March 22, 2016 
 

TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 

FROM: Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief 
 Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda – Thursday, April 7, 2016 
 

 

Time:  9:30 am – 2:00 pm 
 

Location: Wisconsin Geologic and Natural History Survey 
 Research Collections and Education Center 
 211 S. Blue Mounds Street, Mount Horeb 
 

Agenda: 

• Introductions 

• Welcome and Overview of WGNHS – Ken Bradbury, Director, WGNHS 

• NR 812 Revisions – Council Members - summary of recommendations 

• Break 

• Continuing Education – DNR updates for 2017 

• Borehole Geophysical Logging Demonstration - Pete Chase, WGNHS 

• Lunch  

• GRAC project-Research on trace metals in groundwater - Jay Zambito, WGNHS 

• Arsenic in groundwater statewide - Madeline Gotkowitz, WGNHS 

• Tour of Research Collections and Education Center 
 
Next Meeting – October 6, 2016 – location TBD 
 

 


